

STRIKEOUT ORDINANCE

Attachment No. 2

OLD LANGUAGE: ~~Strikeout~~
NEW LANGUAGE: Underline

(SO-2003-)

ORDINANCE NUMBER O-_____

ADOPTED ON _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO AMENDING CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 5, DIVISION 1, OF THE SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING SECTIONS 55.0101 AND 55.0103; DIVISION 9, BY AMENDING SECTIONS 55.0901, 55.0902 AND 55.0903; DIVISION 10, BY ADDING SECTION 55.1001, AND AMENDING SECTION 55.1003; DIVISION 25, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.2501; DIVISION 77, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.7701; DIVISION 78, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.7802; DIVISION 81, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.8102; DIVISION 91, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.9101; DIVISION 92, BY AMENDING SECTION 55.9201, ALL PERTAINING TO FIRE REGULATIONS.

Division 1: Adoption of the California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition)

§55.0101 Adoption of the California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) Purpose and Intent, and Administrative Provisions

- (a) Portions of California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) adopted. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, the California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), including appendices, is hereby adopted. A copy of the California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), is on file in the office of the City Clerk as Document No. OO-769841. The California Fire Code (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), is referred to in this Article as "C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition)." The California Fire Code Standards (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), is hereby adopted and is to be used in conjunction with the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition). A copy of the California Fire Code Standards (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition).

2001 Edition), is on file in the office of the City Clerk as Document No. OO-18659, and may be cited in this Article as "C.F.C. Standards (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition)."

- (b) San Diego Fire Code. The document known as the San Diego Fire Code consists of the following documents:
 - (1) Those portions of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), adopted by the City in section 55.0101 with changes as specified in this Article.
 - (2) C.F.C. Standards (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition).
 - (3) and (4) [No change.]
- (c) Relationship of San Diego Municipal Code section numbers to C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) section numbers. Sections within the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) retain those same section numbers when referred to within the text of the San Diego Municipal Code. Thus, Section 901 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) will be cited as "C.F.C. 901 (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) within the text of the San Diego Municipal Code.

Where a section of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) is adopted with changes, it is promulgated within the Municipal Code by using a numbering system to reflect both the Municipal Code numbering system and the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) numbering system. For example, section 901 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) is adopted with changes in San Diego Municipal Code section 55.0901. The first two digits to the left of the first decimal point are the chapter and article number of the San Diego Municipal Code. The two digits to the right of the first decimal

point represent the Municipal Code's division number. The last four digits reflect the numbering system of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition). A zero (0) after the decimal point is a filler to accommodate the San Diego Municipal Code numbering system and is added when the section number in C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) is less than four digits.

The Municipal Code numbering system reflects the numbering system of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) excluding the chapter and article numbers to the left of the decimal point and when appropriate, the utilization of a filler zero (0). Consequently, with these modifications, the numbering in the San Diego Municipal Code sections 55.0101 through 55.9201 corresponds with the numbering system change in the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition).

- (d) Definitions. Whenever the following terms appear within the text of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), they have the following definitions:
[No change in definitions.]
- (e) Prospective and Retrospective Application. Unless specifically stating that they may be applied prospectively only, provisions of the San Diego Fire Code may be retrospectively applied in accordance with C.F.C. section 102 (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition).
- (f) Effective Date. Unless otherwise stated in a specific San Diego Municipal Code section or C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) section adopted by the City, the effective date of the San Diego Fire Code shall be August 19, 1999.
- (g) [No change.]

- (h) Portions of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) not adopted. The following sections of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) are not adopted:

[No change in sections.]

§55.0103 General

103.1.1 Technical Assistance through 103.1.3 Practical Difficulties. Sections 103.1.1 through 103.1.3 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

103.1.4 [No change.]

103.1.5 Appendix through 103.4.6 Appeals. Sections 103.1.5 through 103.4.6 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.0901 Fire Department Access and Water Supply

901.1 Scope through 901.4.2 Fire apparatus access roads. Sections 901.1 through 901.4.2 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

901.4.3 [No change.]

901.4.4 Premises identification through 901.6 Fire Protection in Recreational Vehicle, Mobile Home and Manufactured Housing Parks, Sales Lots and Storage Lots. Sections 901.4.4 through 901.6 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.0902 Fire Department Access

902.1 General through 902.2.2 Specifications. Sections 902.1 through 902.2.2 of

the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

902.2.2.1 Required access. [No change.]

902.2.2.2 Surface through 902.4 Key boxes. Sections 902.2.2.2 through 902.4 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.0903 Water Supplies and Fire Hydrants

903.1 General. Section 903.1 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) has been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

903.2 Required Water Supply for Fire Protection. An approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow for fire protection shall be provided to all premises upon which facilities, buildings or portions of buildings are constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction after August 18, 1999. When any portion of the facility or building protected is in excess of 300 feet (91440 mm) from a water supply on a public street, as measured by an approved route around the exterior of the facility or building, on-site fire hydrants and mains capable of supplying the required fire flow shall be provided when required by the Fire Chief. See C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) section 903.4.

903.3 Type of Water Supply through 903.4.4 Maintenance and use of hydrants. Sections 903.3 through 903.4.4 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.1001 General

1001.5.3.1 Problematic Systems and Systems Out of Service. In the event that a fire-protection system fails, is out of service for any reason, or experiences an excessive number of accidental activations, the chief is authorized to require the building owner or occupant to provide fire watch personnel until the system is repaired or restored.

Such individuals shall be provided with at least one approved means for notification of the fire department and their only duty shall be to perform constant patrols of the protected premises and keep watch for fires.

§55.1003 Fire Extinguishing Systems

1003.1 Installation Requirements through 1003.2.10 Existing High-rise Buildings. Sections 1003.1 through 103.2.10 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

1003.2.11 through 1003.2.11.8 [No change.]

1003.3 Sprinkler System Monitoring and Alarms through 1003.4 Permissible Sprinkler Omissions. Sections 1003.3 through 1003.4 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.2501 Places of Assembly

2501.1 Scope through 2501.10.3 Bleacher seats and grandstands. Sections

2501.1 through 2501.10.3 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

2501.10.4 [No change.]

2501.11 Use of Exit Ways through 2501.17. Candles and other open-flame devices. Sections 2501.11 through 2501.17 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

2501.18 [No change in first three paragraphs.]

TABLE 2501-A AND TABLE 2501-B. TABLE 2501-A and TABLE 2501-B of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.7701 General

7701.1 Scope through 7701.3.2 Unsafe material or practice. Sections 7701.1 through 7701.3.2 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

7701.4 [No change.]

7701.5 Notice of New Storage and Manufacturing Sites through 7701.8 Seizure of Explosive Materials. Sections 7701.5 through 7701.8 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.7802 Fireworks

7802.1 General through 7802.4.2 Pyrotechnic operator. Sections 7802.1

through 7802.4.2 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

7802.4.3 [No Change.]

7802.4.4. Mortars for aerial shell displays and 7802.4.4.1 Site criteria. Sections 7802.4.4 through 7802.4.4.1 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 5.0101(a).

7802.4.4.2 [No change.]

7802.4.4.3 Inspection through 7802.4.9.8.10 Record. Sections 7802.4.4.3 through 7802.4.9.8.10 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

§55.8102 General Fire–Protection and Life–Safety Features

8102.1 General through 8102.7 Curtain Boards. Sections 8102.1 through 8102.7 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

8102.7.1. General through 8102.11 Portable Fire Extinguishers. Sections 8102.7.1 through 8102.11 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

[No change in Tables 81-A and 81-B.]

§55.9101 Legislative Declaration and Findings

(a) and (b) [No change.]

(c) Definition. The term “Combustible, Explosive and Dangerous Material” or

its acronym “CEDMAT” shall refer to all those substances as defined by the California Department of Health Services in Title 22, California Administrative Code section 66680, or any such successor list as may be adopted in the future by the California Department of Health Services, and hazardous materials otherwise generically or specifically described in Article 9 of the California Fire Code, (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition), as herein adopted and amended.

§55.9201 Special Hazards Appendix II–A Suppression and Control of Hazardous Fire Areas

9201.1 Scope through 9201.16 Clearance of brush or vegetative growth from structures. Sections 9201.1 through 9201.16 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

9201.2 through 9201.16.8 [No change.]

9201.17 Clearance of Brush or Vegetative Growth Roadways through 9201.24 Liability for Damage. Sections 9201.17 through 9201.24 of the C.F.C. (~~1998~~ 2001 Edition) have been adopted without change pursuant to section 55.0101(a).

WWW:cdk
07/22/02
O-2003-